MOSMAN ARTS AND CULTURE COMMUNITY CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE

Chairperson: Cr Libby Moline Deputy Chair: Cr Peter White

Minutes of the Meeting held in the Mosman Art Gallery Thursday 10 November 2016 commencing at 5.10pm

PRESENT

APOLOGIES

Councillors Cr Libby Moline, Chair Cr Peter White, Deputy Chair Reg Richardson Ann Cape Rod Grant John Yu Katrina Cashman, Assistant Art Gallery Director

Resident Members

Christine Liddy Jeremy Eccles Pamela Bell

Staff Attendance

John Cheeseman, Manager Cultural Services Jodie Albanese, Community Development Administration

Agenda Number	ІТЕМ	Action
1.	WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS	
	Cr Moline opened the meeting by welcoming everyone in attendance. Apologies were noted.	
2.	DISCLOSURES OF PECUNIARY OR NON-PECUNIARY INTEREST	
	There were no disclosures of pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest.	
3.	REVIEW OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING	
	Matters arising from previous minutes:	
	John Cheeseman to follow up with Rod Grant's whether his grant application was successful.	John Cheeseman
	Motion to accept the minutes from 10JUN2016	
	Moved: Peter White	
	Seconded: Pamela Bell	
	CARRIED	
4.	CURRENT PROJECTS	
	John Cheeseman provided information to the committee regarding his presentation on Bungaree's Farm at 'The Best in Heritage' conference in September. This conference showcased the best projects from around the world in the previous year and provided excellent exposure for the Mosman Art Gallery.	

Agenda Number	ІТЕМ	Action
	The video work, Syria by Khaled Sabsabi has been entered into the International FAIMP Awards, with winners to be announced in late November 2016.	
	The 2016 Imagine Awards are being held 11 November at the Verge Gallery at Sydney University, where Mosman Art Gallery has submitted a joint entry with Manly Art Gallery and Museum and SH Ervin Gallery for the recent blockbuster exhibition: Destination Sydney.	
	Earlier in the year the Gallery's Bungaree's Farm project was awarded the 2016 Dougherty Award (Events), and was Highly Commended in the 2016 National Local Government Awards.	
5.	CURRENT PROJECTS	
	<u>Wild Thing</u> This exhibition will finish on Sunday 27 November	
	<u>Paths and Cages: Heath Franco</u> Still running in the Cube until Sunday 15 January 2017. Franco was awarded last year's NSW Artists Fellowship. The display focuses on animals and relates to the 100 year celebration of Taronga Zoo.	
	<u>Curlew Artists' Camp Self-Guided Tour</u> Ongoing exhibition self-guided on the IZI.TRAVEL mobile app. The tour guides visitors along the foreshore of Taronga Zoo between Taronga Zoo Wharf and Sirius Cove Reserve, overlooking spectacular vistas across Sydney Harbour.	
6.	OVERVIEW OF UPCOMING EXHIBITIONS	
	John Cheeseman provided an update on upcoming projects at the Mosman Art Gallery.	
	The latest Mosman Art Gallery Exhibitions brochure Jan - Jun 2017 has been mailed out. Upcoming Exhibitions are:	
	<u>Slipstitch - Level 1</u> Opening night will be on Friday 2 December, the exhibition will be open to the public from 3 December 2016 - 29 January 2017.	
	<u>Paper Visionary: Level 2</u> This exhibition will highlight works by local artist Ruth Faerber. A catalogue and vide will be available. Showing 3 December - 29 January 2017.	
	John Brack Works for the collection. Showing 3 December - 29 January 2017.	
	<u>Artists of Mosman: 2088</u> 11 February - 5 March 2017 - opening night will be 10 February 2017.	
	<u>2017 Mosman Youth Art Prize</u> 25 March 2017 - 13 April 2017. This exhibition features diverse talents of our young, aspiring and emerging artist offering an opportunity to display works in a public art gallery.	
	<u>Tokkotai: Contemporary Japanese and Australian Artist on war and the Battle of</u> <u>Sydney Harbour</u> 29 April - 18 June 2017, the display is a suite of exhibitions and immersive experiences timed to correspond with the 75 th anniversary of the Battle of Sydney Harbour.	

Agenda Number	ITEM	Action
	Works in Tokkotai include:	
	Jennie Feyen: New video work	
	Sue Pedley: Orange net Work	
	Miku Sato: Not the Yellow Submarines	
	Gary Warner: Soundscape	
	Michelle Belgiorno: Senninbari	
	Yokoo Tadanori: The Art of War	
	Ken Done: Attack - Japanese Midget Submarines in Sydney Harbour	
	Other exhibitions:	
	Rosie Deacon: Bit Fat in da Back	
	21 January - 16 April 2017	
	<u>Yokoo Tadanori: Kachi Kachi Yama</u> 22 April - 2 July 2017	
	<u>In Profile is featuring local artists</u> <u>Tanya Crothers: Looking Through</u> 8 October 2016 - 15 January 2017	
	<u>Beverley Woollett: Life forms</u> 21 January - 16 April	
	<u>Helen Alajajian: Transmutation</u> 22 April - 2 July 2017	
	Second half of 2017 will see:	
	<u>Halo Halo/Bayanihan Philippine Art Project</u> , held in partnership with AGNSW, Blacktown Arts Centre, Campbelltown Arts Centre, Peacock Gallery Auburn and the Consul General of the Philippines	
	<u>70th Mosman Art Prize 2017</u> , major milestone. Exhibition 23 September – 29 October 2017.	
7.	GENERAL BUSINESS	
	John is re-standing as the President of the Regional and Public Galleries of NSW for 2017.	John Cheeseman
8.	Meeting Schedule for 2016: all meetings 5pm start, held at the Art Gallery	
	Thursday 9 March 2017	
	Thursday 13 July 2017	
	Thursday 12 October 2017	

The meeting closed at 6.05pm.

The Mosman Arts and Culture Community Consultative Committee is a community initiative of Mosman Council. Enquiries to John Cheeseman 9978 4009.

The agenda and minutes for all community groups can be found on the Council website <u>www.mosman.nsw.gov.au</u>